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Legislative File No:  2005-0617 & 2006-0862 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Greg Hooper, Council President 
 
DATE: January 2, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Dissolution of the Strategic Planning Technical Review Committee 
 
 
 
On September 19, 1998 City Council pursued a citizen driven strategic planning process known as 
“Speak-Up”.  As a result of numerous forums that were held to solicit citizen participation, a strategic 
planning document was prepared by the American Communities Partnership (ACP) (the consulting firm 
used in this process).  On September 29, 1999 City Council formed a Strategic Planning Committee to 
implement the strategic planning document. 
 
Over the years, City Council has continued to appoint members to this committee even though it has not 
been meeting on a regular basis.  At this point Council members on the Strategic Planning Technical 
Review Committee expressed their desire to combine this committee with the Council Policy Technical 
Review Committee, creating a single committee called the Strategic Planning and Policy Review 
Technical Review Committee. 
 
To facilitate this, Council first needs to adopt a resolution to dissolve the Strategic Planning Technical 
Review Committee.  This resolution has been included in your packet.  The second course of action 
would be for Council to adopt a resolution combining these two committees (resolution also included in 
packet).  If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2008\010708\0617 Agenda Summary.doc

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

